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ENQUIRIES: Mrs Mary Leslie
OUR REF: 3/4/2/1/4/217

Dr Bernhard Zipfel
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University of the Witwatersrand
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2050

Dear Dr Zipfel
TEMPORARY EXPORT PERMIT
No. 80/09/07/011/62

| attach as requested a permit for the temporary export of unsorted matrix (loan no 369) from
strata at Driefontein, for identification and analysis, to Dr Patrick Lewis of the Department of
Biological Sciences, Sam Houston University, Box 2116, Huntsville, Texas 77341.

The SAHRA APM Unit wishes you every success with the project.

Yours sincerely

Mrs Mary Leslie
SAHRA: Manager of the Archaeology, Palaeontology and Meteorites Unit
For CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER



